



Dr. DAVID KIGAYA KANIARU

LECTURER GRADE XII 📍 KAKAMEGA, KENYAN 📞 0721816815

◦ DETAILS ◦

Eldoret, Kenyan
0721816815
kaniakiga@gmail.com

Date / Place of birth
27th January 1977.
Eldoret

Nationality
Kenyan

Marital Status
Married

Identification Number
Kenyan

◦ SKILLS ◦

First Aid

Module Teaching

◦ LANGUAGES ◦

Kiswahili

English

Kikuyu; Gikuyu

◦ HOBBIES ◦

1. Familiarizing myself with Current Affairs both local and international news
2. Watching movies and talk shows of both local and international origin.
3. Making new friends and social networking.
4. Watching football



PROFILE

Passionate and experienced in Nursing and Health professional lecturer with fifteen years of experience in teaching and offering help to students and technical support to the daily office operations. Dedicated to working closely with students to understand their goals and desires while being professional to ensure they attain their goals. Bringing forth superior teaching and research skills, knowledge and expertise in excellent customer service skills and offering daily solutions.



EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

◦ Nurse Tutor at Mau Methodist School of nursing , Meru

August 2008 — December 2014

- Running the Induction courses for new staff as per guidelines set by CQC and Domiciliary Care requirements
- Running courses as outlined in Draycott Care College Curriculum Organising QCF Diploma Level 3 courses and assessment in Health and Social Care for eligible staff
- Initiate general CPD training days for staff Organising up-dates for Registered Nurses and Carers, identifying further training needs in collaboration with the Head of HR and Operations
- Assessment of the skills and potential training required by Registered Nurses and care staff to ensure staff are competent in their roles especially with clients who have more complex care needs
- Ensuring training plans are issued to each member of staff at Induction and maintained over the period of their employment through supervision, appraisal and on request
- Ensure all staff have supervisions as per CQC requirements and as required during their employment.
- Keeping Draycott Nursing and Care abreast of clinical changes / improvements and participation in development of both clinical and nonclinical policy and procedures as required.
- Participation and involvement in the Office, Clinical and Client meetings demonstrating effective management and practice taking individual responsibility to safeguard clients and staff.
- Acting as a source of expertise on health and safety matters regarding domiciliary care work delivery, keeping up-to date with developments and legislation, recommending and implementing changes where necessary.
- Ensuring all duties are in compliance with CQC regulations, maintaining an understanding of regulations and updating knowledge as required.
- Any other projects which are appropriate to the role given the job holders nursing skills and experience.



Part Time Lecturer at Kenya Methodist University , Nairobi

July 2014 — December 2014

- Participate in student recruitment, registration, and placement activities.
- Serve on academic or administrative committees that deal with institutional policies, departmental matters, and academic issues.
- Coordinate training programs with area universities, clinics, hospitals, health agencies, and/or vocational schools.
- Compile bibliographies of specialized materials for outside reading assignments.

- Select and obtain materials and supplies such as textbooks and laboratory equipment.
- Participate in campus and community events.
- Write grant proposals to procure external research funding.
- Act as advisers to student organizations.
- Demonstrate patient care in clinical units of hospitals.
- Perform administrative duties such as serving as department head.
- Provide professional consulting services to government and/or industry.

Lecturer- Grade XII at Masinde Muliro University of Science, Kakamega February 2021 — Present

- Chairperson: Health Professions Education (Medical) since 2022
- Examination co-ordinator in HPE Department for between 2015- 2021
- IHRis manager for in-service training for health professionals
- Initiate, facilitate, and moderate classroom discussions.
- Prepare and deliver lectures to undergraduate and/or graduate students on topics such as pharmacology, mental health nursing, and community health care practices.
- Keep abreast of developments in their field by reading current literature, talking with colleagues, and participating in professional conferences.
- Prepare course materials such as syllabi, homework assignments, and handouts.
- Supervise students' laboratory and clinical work.
- Evaluate and grade students' class work, laboratory and clinic work, assignments, and papers.
- Collaborate with colleagues to address teaching and research issues.
- Plan, evaluate, and revise curricula, course content, and course materials and methods of instruction.
- Assess clinical education needs, and patient and client teaching needs, utilizing a variety of methods.
- Compile, administer, and grade examinations, or assign this work to others.
- Advise students on academic and vocational curricula, and on career issues.
- Maintain student attendance records, grades, and other required records.
- Maintain regularly scheduled office hours in order to advise and assist students.
- Supervise undergraduate and/or graduate teaching, internship, and research work.
- Conduct research in a particular field of knowledge, and publish findings in professional journals, books, and/or electronic media

Lecture Grade XII from February 2022

 EDUCATION

- **Ph.D. in Science in Nursing Education, University of Nairobi , Nairobi**
September 2018 — September 2021
Thesis Topic: Utilization of Blended Approach Mode in Teaching and Learning for Undergraduate Nurses in Kenya
- **Master in Science Nursing Education., Utilization of Blended Approach Mode in Teaching and Learning for Undergraduate Nurses in Kenya, Meru**
February 2001 — November 2006
Thesis Topic: *Perception of preceptor and student nurse partnership on clinical teaching and learning*
- **Bachelor of Science in Nursing (Bsc.N), University of Eastern Africa Baraton (U.E.A.B), Eldoret**
January 2001 — December 2006
- **KCSE , Chavakali Boys High School , Vihiga**
January 1996 — November 1999
Scored a mean of C+ (Plus)
- **KCPE, Kabiyyemet Primary School, Eldoret**
February 1991 — November 1998

Got a KCPE certificate



Workshops/Trainings attended/Facilitated

November 2007 — Present

1. **August 2018** Transition, Changed and Impact Awareness for Implementers; Kenya Burea Versitas at Masinde Muliru University of Science and Technology.
2. **September 2017** Trainer of training on LARC in Kenya by DRH master trainers at Diamond Rock Hotel Kakamega
3. **May 2017:** Facilitator on Long Acting and Reversible Contraceptive (LARC) training for Health professionals held at Kakamega County
4. **March 2017:** Developing blended pedagogy skills trainers' manual held at Maanzoni Hotel, Machakos County
5. **December 2015:** Bioethics and Good Clinical Practice GCP held at Golf Hotel Kakamega
6. **November 2015:** Performance Contracting held at MMUST
7. **September 2015:** Facilitator on Long Acting and Reversible Contraceptive (LARC) training for Health professionals held at Migori County
8. **May-July-August 2015:** Facilitator on Long Acting and Reversible Contraceptive (LARC) Training for Health Professionals held at Kakamega County
9. **May 2015:** National Security, Protective Security, Computer Security held in Masinde Muliro Univeristy of Science and Technology
10. **February, March, April 2015:** Adult Anti-Retroviral Therapy (ART) Orientation to New Guidelines Training for Health Professionals held in Kakamega
11. **April 2014:** Student Performance Assessment Course held at Nakuru Flamigo Hotel
12. **September 2012** Palliative care "Live until you Die" held at Maua Methodist Hospital
13. **September 2011** Effective Teaching Skills (ETS) Course held at Mombasa Beach Hotel.
14. **November 2010** Infection Prevention Control, Injection Safety and Medical Waste Management held at Meru County Hotel
15. **September 2010** Helping to Make Health Information More Universally Accessible and Useful held at the AMREF International Training Centre in Nairobi County.
16. **September 2010** eLearning Training of Trainers (TOT) II held at the AMREF International Training Centre in Nairobi County.
17. **June-July 2010** eContents Design and Development Training at the AMREF International Training Centre in Nairobi County.
18. **July 2009** Basic Life Support held at Maua Methodist Hospital in Meru County.
19. **February 2009** Introduction to Computer Application Packages held at African Institute of Research and Development Studies in Nakuru County.
20. **August 2008** Customer Care held at Maua Methodist Hospital in Meru County.

Seminars/Conferences Attended

November 2007 — Present.

1. **June 2019: Attended** the 2nd Building Capacity for Nursing and Midwifery Leadership in Africa Conference at St. Pauls University

Seminars/Conferences presented

November 2007 — Present

1. **June 2020:** Presented a paper “Perspectives of Kenyan Male Nursing Students the regard to the Role of nursing Education in Developing a Professional Identity (2017): A content analysis study of Kenya University Nursing Education: Journal of Humanities and Social Science. Vol” on 3rd-5th June 2020 at Baraton University.

Community Outreach

November 2007 — Present

1. **May 2017:** Facilitator on Long Acting and Reversible Contraceptive (LARC) training for Health professionals held at Kakamega County in service to the community.
2. **September 2015:** Participated in the facilitation on Long Acting and Reversible Contraceptive (LARC) training for Health professionals held at Migori community.
3. **May-July-August 2015:** Facilitator on Long Acting and Reversible Contraceptive (LARC) Training for Health Professionals held at Kakamega County
4. **February, March, April 2015:** Adult Anti-Retroviral Therapy (ART) Orientation to New Guidelines Training for Health Professionals held in Kakamega
5. **July 2007 Conducted a** HIV/AIDS testing and sensitization for the community at Charismata Christian Centre in Nakuru County.

Publications

January 2016 — Present

1. The Effect of Smartphones Use on Altering the Level of Attention and Learning Styles among Undergraduate Nursing Students in Kenya:(**2020**) *Saudi Journal of Nursing and Health Care* : ISSN 2616-7921;ISSN 2616-6186, **David Kaniaru**^{1*}, *Anne Karani*², *Mirie Waithera*
2. Rescuing Nursing Education from Contents Over Saturation: (**2020**) The Case for a Concept-Based Undergraduate Nursing Curriculum in a Kenyan Context: *European Journal of Public Health Studies*. ISSN: 2668 - 1056: ISSN-L: 2668 – 1056, **David**
3. Pathophysiology and Mechanism of Concussion (**2019**): *Journal of Advances in Sports and Physical Education*; ISSN 2616-8642: |ISSN 2617-3905 (Online), DOI: 10.21276/jaspe.2019.2.5.3. Anthony Muchiri, Mary Wambui Mwangi **David Kaniaru**
4. Identifying Critical Success Factors for Blended Approach Mode in Teaching and Learning for Undergraduate Nurses in Kenya (**2019**): *International Journal of Research and Innovation in Applied Science (IJRIAS)* | Volume IV, Issue VI, June 2019|ISSN 2454-6194 **D Kaniaru** 1, A Karani², W Mirie², E Nyangena³
5. Utilization of Blended Approach Mode in Teaching and Learning for Undergraduate Nurses in Kenya- Post Intervention Outcome (**2019**): *Journal of Nursing and Health Science (IOSR-JNHS)* e-ISSN: 2320–1959.p-ISSN: 2320–1940 Volume 8, Issue 3 Ser. I. (May. -June .2019), PP 47- 55 www.iosrjournals.org **D Kaniaru** 1, A Karani², W Mirie², E Nyangena³
6. Utilization of Blended Approach Mode in Teaching and Learning for Undergraduate Nurses in Kenya: pre-interventions Outcome (2018): *American Journal of Nursing Research*, 2018, Vol. 6, No. 6, 466-470. Available online

at <http://pubs.sciepub.com/ajnr/6/6/14> ©Science and Education Publishing; DOI: 10.12691/ajnr-6-6 -1. **D Kaniaru** 1, **A Karani**2, **W Mirie**2, **E Nyangena**3

7. Perspectives of Kenyan Male Nursing Students with regard to the Role of nursing Education in Developing a Professional Identity (2017): A content analysis study of Kenya University Nursing Education: *Journal of Humanities and Social Science*. Vol 22, Issue 9, Ver10 2017, PP 78-85 e-ISSN: 2279-0837, P-ISSN: 2279-0845 **David Kaniaru**1* ,**Alex Chebor**1
8. Uptake of Cervical Cancer Screening Among Women Aged 21-65 Years Seeking Health Services as Uasin-Gishu District Hospital (2017): *Journal of Health, Medicine and Nursing*, Vol.29, 2016. ISSN 2422-8419. **J Mwaura**1 **M Muiva**2, **A Chebor**, **D Kaniaru**2
9. Perception of Preceptor and Student Nurse Partnership on Clinical Teaching and Learning (2016): *American Journal of Nursing Science*, 5(6):141-145. 2016. ISSN: 2328-5753 **D Kaniaru**1, **E Nyangena**2, **N Kathuri**2
10. Effects of Healthcare Providers Overtime Duties and Patient Outcomes. *American Journal of Nursing Science*, 5(6):141-145. 2016. ISSN: 2328-5753 Accepted



INTERNSHIPS

Clinical Internship at Nakuru PGH, Nakuru

January 2007 — January 2008

1. Provides patient care, consistent with medical plan of care, for one to three patients. Patient care encompasses the following:
2. Physical assessment, including but not limited to, listening to heart, lung, and bowel sounds with a stethoscope, checking incisions, and observing other factors, depending on individual patient.
3. Receiving and giving verbal reports on each patient at start/end of each clinical experience.
4. Preparing patients for transport to other hospital departments for testing; preparing patients for discharge.
5. Preparing, distributing and administering medications prescribed by physicians.
6. Charting, either handwritten or via data entered into computer.
7. Bathing patients and changing beds.
8. Dressing and feeding patients.
9. Accepting and orienting new patients to assigned unit.
10. Providing individual patient education, in accordance with accepted nursing practice and medical plan of care.



REFERENCES

1. **Prof. Dr. Lieutenant Colonel (Rtd) John Martin Okoth from Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology**
0724-458545
2. **Prof. Anna Karani Kangure from Senior lecture University of Nairobi**
0721-850910